RURAL BROADCASTING CO.

147 WEST ENTERPRISE ST.
PHONE 607-J

BROOKHAVEN, MISSISSIPPI
September 21, 1955

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler
Box 94

Geneva, Nebraska
Dear Mr. Nittler:

Please accept our apologies for waiting so long before
answering your letter. Our only excuse is that we've been
so busy getting the station in full swing.

We would like to verify your report., It was absolutely
correct, and we do appreciate hearing from you.

Our station is operating on 1000 watts now, 1470 kilocycles.
We have gotten off to a very good start and surely hope it
continues like this,

Thank you again for taking time to let us know that you
did pick us up.

Very truly yours,

Yottt

Rita Coker
Secretary



